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JOINT FULL COMMITTEE HEARING NOTICE

July 19, 2023

TO: Members, Committee on House Administration
FROM: Bryan Steil, Chairman, Committee on House Administration

SUBJECT: Committee on House Administration and Senate Committee on Rules and
Administration joint hearing: “Oversight of the Capitol Police Board”

TERRI A. SEWELL, ALABAMA

NORMA J. TCRRES, CALIFCRNIA

MINOCRITY STAFF DIRECTOR

On Wednesday, July 26, 2023, at 3:30 p.m. ET, the Committee on House
Administration and the Senate Committee on Rules and Administration will hold a joint
hearing titled, “Oversight of the Capitol Police Board.” The hearing will be held in room
G50 of the Dirksen Senate Office Building.

If you have any questions, please contact the Clerk of the Committee, Hillary Lassiter, at
Hillary.Lassiter@mail.house.gov or (202) 225-8281. For media inquiries, please contact
the Communications Director, Andrea Porwoll, at Andrea.Porwoll@mail.house.gov or
(202) 225-828]1.

Witness List

The Honorable William McFarland
Acting Sergeant at Arms

The Honorable Karen H. Gibson
Sergeant at Arms and Doorkeeper of the Senate

Ms. Chere Rexroat
Acting Architect of the Capitol

Mr. J. Thomas Manger
Chief of U.S. Capitol Police
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